From: DTS - Sales Dept

To: DTS - partsdept

Subject: FW: DIM2030-Glycol For Dimplex Chillers.xlsx
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 8:46:17 AM
Attachments: DIM2030-Glycol For Dimplex Chillers.pdf
Thank you,

Kyle Hess

Inside Sales Representative
Dimplex Thermal Solutions
269-569-7292

From: Amy Howard <ahoward@ pacific-ind.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 8:01 AM

To: DTS - OrderEntry <OrderEntry@dimplexthermal.com>
Subject: DIM2030-Glycol For Dimplex Chillers.xIsx

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

It was brought to my attention that | failed to put the delivery address on this Purchase Order.
Please deliver this to 8700 Seward Road, Fairfield, Ohio 45011 / Attn: Jeremy Lester.

| apologize for any inconvenience.

Thank you,

Amy L. Howard

Purchasing Specialist

Pacific Manufacturing Ohio
8955 Seward Road

Fairfield, Ohio 45011

(P): 513-642-0055 (Ext. 105)
(E): ahoward@pacific-ind.com

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this message or any
attachments to this message is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which itis


mailto:salesdept@dimplexthermal.com
mailto:partsdept@dimplexthermal.com

PURCHASE ORDER

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER:

PACIFIC MANUFACTURING OHIO, INC.

8955 Seward Rd. DIM2030

Fairfield, Ohio 45011

PHONE: 513-642-0055 DATE 10/04/24 1 OF 1

FAX: 513-642-0056

VENDOR NAME: Glen Dimplex Thermal Solutions

PHONE NUMBER: 2697569-782.2 INVOICE TO: PacificOhioAP@pacific-ind.com
ATTN: Kelli McDaniel
THE CORRECT ORDER NUMBER, VENDOR CODE, PART
ADDRESS: 2625 Emerald Dr NUMBER, AND DESCRIPTION MUST BE SHOWN ON ALL
Kalamazoo, Ml 49001 INVOICES, BILLS OF LADING, PACKING SLIPS AND SHIPPING
EMAIL ADDRESS: orderentry@dimplexthermal.com MEMOS

EMAIL ADDRESS:
EMAIL ADDRESS:

Ship Via FOB Terms
Pacific Mfg OH Net 30
i
GLEN DIMPLEX THERMAL [KANBAN ORDER
1 1 DRUM 2990611 PROPYLENE GLYCOL 50% KOOL-P CLEAR $ 2,864.4000 | $ 2,864.40
COMMENTS: SUBTOTAL $ 2,864.40
S/H $ -
REQUESTED BY: MOLD|NG - KANBAN TAXES $
OTHER $
Jeremy Lester TOTAL COST | $ 2,864.40
O MATERIAL ALREADY RECEIVED - DO NOT DUPLICATE
O IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR RELEASE AND SHIPPING SCHEDULE 10/11/2024
[0 SHIPMENTS MUST BE MADE BY
PACIFIC MANUFACTURING OH INC.
MAKE ALL DELIVERIES TO ABOVE ADDRESS Internal Use Only (Pacific Manufacturing OH)
Accounting Code: 6260-10-800
PACIFIC MANUFACTURING OH USE ONLY
Person Generating PO: I AH Amy Howard

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

Specialist Approval of ORF/PO: I

Purchasing Specialist
Sr. Purchasing Managers Approval TITLE
of ORF/PO:







addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material as well as being
protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact
the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

THIS EMAIL IS FOR PACIFIC BUSINESS USE ONLY.



